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Healthcare Cost and
Utilization Project (HCUP)




HCUP is a Includes multi-year

comprehensive set of inpatient and outpatient
publicly available all- data, based on the

payer health care H CUP hospital billing record

d at a HEALTHCARE COST AND UTILIZATION PROJECT

HCUP Research Research
Databases Tools Publications

SID
SEDD I SASD




£
AHRR The Core of HCUP: Hospital-

Based IP, ED, AS Databases H-CUP

Inpatient, Emergency Department, and
Ambulatory Surgery and Services Databases Based
on Hospital Billing Data




AHRQ HCUP Has 6 Types of Databases HCUP

HEALTHCARE COST AND UTILIZATION PROJECT

® Three state-level databases

. State
State  ________ Ambulatory State
Inpatient ¥& Surgery & Emergency
Databases Services & Department
(S | D) Databases Databases
(SASD) (SEDD)
® Three nationwide databases
National Nationwide |
(Nationwide) Emergency Kids’
Inpatient Department Inpatient
Sample Sample Database

(NIS) (NEDS) (KID)



HCUP State Databases =

State Inpatient
Databases

(SID)

All inpatient hospital discharge data (including
those admissions that started in the ED) from
participating HCUP States

State Ambulatory
Surgery & Services
Databases

(SASD)

Ambulatory surgery data (ambulatory surgery
and other services from hospital-owned and
sometimes nonhospital-owned facilities) from
participating HCUP States

State Emergency
Department Databases

(SEDD)

Emergency department data (treat and
release) from participating HCUP States




AnReHCUP Nationwide Databases H

National (Nationwide)
Inpatient Sample

deS“-"“ ( N I S)

Kids’ Inpatient

Inpatient discharge data for a sample of
discharges from all hospitals in SID

Pediatric inpatient hospital discharge data
Database from a sample of pediatric discharges

(KID) in SID

Nationwide Emergency £qoqency department data (treat and
Department Sample release & admitted) from a sample of

(N EDS) hospitals in SID and SEDD
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£

Most HCUP Tools Can be

Aura Applied to Any Administrative

Database

HEALTHCARE COST AND UTILIZATION PROJECT

Clinical Classifications Software
Procedure Classes

Chronic Condition Indicator
Comorbidity Software

Utilization Flags

Surgery Flags

AHRQ Quality Indicators

— Prevention Quality Indicators
— Inpatient Quality Indicators

— Patient Safety Indicators
— Pediatric Indicators

11



oding Classifications H-CUP

ICD-9-CM
ICD-10-CM/PCS
CPT

HCPCS

Healthcare
Common Procedure
Coding System

Medicare National
Level 1 Codes

International Classification
DRG it
S 9th Revisivn
L Clinical Modification
Sinth Edition
MDC N

Professional Edition

PMIC

12



Anre Multiple Coding Systems

° ICD-9-CM ) * DRGs

* IcD-10-cm/pcs|individual e ypc }Gm”pers
. cpT > Codes

* HCPCS )

Which coding system iIs
appropriate for your analysis?
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AnRe |CD-9-CM

HEALTHCARE COST AND UTILIZATION PROJECT

® |CD-9-CM Procedure Codes
® ICD-9-CM Diagnosis Codes

databases

® Included in both inpatient and outpatient

RS,

International Classification
of Dises




AnRe |ICD-10-CM/PCS HUP

® ICD-10-CM

» Diagnosis coding under this system uses 3—7 alpha
and numeric digits and full code titles

® ICD-10-PCS

» Procedure coding system uses 7 alpha or numeric
digits

15



FrRe COMMON Procedural Coding !g

System — CPT & HCPCS HCUP

1. CPT =
2. HCPCS t
3. Local Codes

® Levels1 &2 are
Included in outpatient
(ED and SASD)
databases

16



. Diagnosis Related Groups

AHR® :
"% (DRG) HCUP

ILIZATION PROJECT

Groups ICD-9-CM Codes into Clinical/Resource Categories using principal
diagnosis, secondary diagnoses, surgical procedures, age, gender, and

discharge status of the patients treated

DRG Grouper Hospital Input
Software Administrative Variables DRG Codes
Database

ICD-9-CM
Procedures DRG X

ICD-9-CM
Age j> DRG x
Gender DRG X

Discharge

Status
17



_F
Fune Major Diagnostic Category

(MDC) H- CUP

Over 15,000 ICD-9-CM Codes

Approximately 500 DRGs

25 MDCs
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® Clusters diagnosis and procedure codes into categories
» >14,000 diagnoses codes - 285 categories
» > 4,000 procedure codes - 231 categories

Useful for presenting descriptive statistics, understanding
patterns

ICD-9-CM CCS
Codes Categories
CCS for
0031 0202 0223 0362 0380
I C D 9 0381 03810 03811 03819
= 0382 0383 03840 03841 .
03842 03843 03844 03849 C CS 2 .
0388 0389 0545 449 7907 . .
0700 0701 0702 07020 S e ptl Ce m I a
07021 07022 07023 0703
007700?:?007702131100770(113220077021333 C C S 6
07044 07049 L
Hepatitis
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INica asSItications
AHRR Sty are (CCS)

® ICD-9-CM diagnoses and procedures
» Single-level

» Multi-level

® ICD-10-CM diagnoses and ICD-10-PCS procedures

» Single-level
® ICD-10 for mortality

® Services and Procedures

» Common Procedural Terminology (AMA)

20



'*/@ What Codes Are Used In

~ HCUP Data Files? H-CUP
Inpatient
|ICD-9-CM
- Diagnoses Codes JELAEHE:
- Procedure Codes DRG
HCPCS ces
GROUPED CODES |Outpatient
DRG Databases
MDC
CCS ICD-9-CM
CPT
HCPCS
CCS




AnrRa Procedure Classes
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<

® Groups procedure codes into one of four categories

» ICD-10-PCS

» |CD-9-CM procedure codes
® Major procedures defined as OR procedures (DRGS)

ICD-10-PCS
or ICD-9-CM
Procedure
Codes

1.

Minor Diagnhostic
Ex: Electrocardiogram

Minor Therapeutic
Ex: Pacemaker

Major Diagnostic
Ex: Pericardial Biopsy

Major Therapeutic
Ex: CABG

22
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HEALTHCARE COST AND UTILIZATION PROJECT

® Groups diagnosis codes into Chronic or Non-Chronic

Categories

®* |CD-10-CM diagnoses codes
* ICD-9-CM diagnhoses codes

ICD-10-CM
or ICD-9-CM
Diagnoses
Codes

Chronic
Ex: Diabetes

Non-Chronic

Ex: Food Poisoning

23




Anre Comorbidity Software 3

r_J
n
HEALTHCARE COST AND UTILIZATION PROJECT

® Creates and appends indicator flags to each record for
29 major comorbidities
» |CD-10-CM diagnoses codes

» ICD-9-CM diagnoses codes o
Comorb|d|ty 29 Comorbldlty

ICD-10-CM Software Groups

Valvular disease

or ICD-9-CM Pulm circ disorders

Peripheral vascular dx

Codes, DRGs on ES‘:&, \ Hypertension

Paralysis

Ad m | N |Stratlve Other neuro disorders

Chronic pulmonary dx
Data DM w/o complications
DM w/ complications
Hypothyroidism
Renal failure
Liver disease ...

24



AnRe Utilization Flags

HEALTHCARI

® Reveals additional information about the use of health
care services

®*  Primarily uses UB-04 revenue codes, augmented with
ICD-9-CM procedure codes

Utilization Flag

Software
UB-04 - Emergency
codes Room
«  Observation
+ Services/ CT
ICD-9-CM Scan
codes . Intensive

Care Unit

25
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Anra 30 Utilization Flags -CUP

Utilization Flags

Accommodation

Intensive Care Unit (ICU) Coronary Care Unit (CCU) Th e r e ar e n Ot

Newborn Level Il Newborn Level Il

Newborn Level [V ICD-9-CM COdeS
Cardiac Services f I I .

Cardiac Catheterization Lab Cardiac Stress Test O r a S e rVI C eS C

Echocardiogram Electrocardiogram (EKG) CO n C er n eX | StS
Imaging and Diagnostic Tests

Computed Tomography (CT) Scan Chest X-Ray th at some

Electroencephalogram (EEG) Ultrasound c -

Magnetic Resonance Technology (MRT) Nuclear Medicine d I a-g n O St I C
Devices

Pacemaker Other Implants p ro C ed u res m ay
Therapeutic Services b e u n d e r —

Lithotripsy QOccupational Therapy

Physical Therapy Respiratory Therapy r e p O rte d .

Therapeutic Radiology and Chemotherapy  Renal Dialysis

Speech-Language Pathology Erythropoietin (EPO)

Mental Health and Substance Abuse Blood

26



AnRe Surgery Flags Hop

® Identifies surgical procedures and encounters in
ICD-9-CM or CPT-based inpatient and

ambulatory surgery data
1. Minor Diagnosticesmsp ~ Surgery Flag Value =

NEITHER
JEADRERC 2. Minor Surgery Flag Value =
Th ti BROAD, NARROW or
or CPT erapeutic AD, NAR
Procedure
3. Major Diagnosticesmmp ~ Surgery Flag Value =
Codes BROAD
4. Major
Therapeutic mmmmp Surgery Flag Value =

NARROW

27
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Awre AHRQ Quality Indicators H

® Creates measures of health care guality using
iInpatient administrative data

» 4 Quality Indicators

1.
2.
3.
4.

Prevention Quality Indicators
Inpatient Quality Indicators
Patient Safety Indicators
Pediatric Indicators

Arire § §
Guide to iy,
Patient

Safety

¢ ! e
Indicators | N

28



/\a Prevention Quality

Indicators (PQIs)

ldentify hospital admissions that

are potentially preventable
through high-quality outpatient
care.

Examples of PQI Measures:

>

>

vy

Diabetes Short-term Complication
Admission Rate

Diabetes Long-term Complication
Admission Rate

Pediatric Asthma Admission Rate

Pediatric Gastroenteritis Admission
Rate

Hypertension Admission Rate

ArRe,

AHRQ QUALITY INDICATORS

Guide to

Prevention °

Quality

Indicators




~  |npatient Quality Indicators
Auie, TP Y

(IQ1)

® Reflect quality of care
Inside hospitals:

» Inpatient mortality for medical
conditions and surgical procedures

» Utilization of procedures
» Volume of procedures

®* Examples of QI

Measures:
» Esophageal Resection Volume
» Pneumonia Mortality Rate

» Coronary Artery Bypass Graft
Mortality Rate

» Cesarean Section Delivery Rate

AMRO QUALITY INDICATORS

Guide to
Inpatient
Quality

Indicators

30



AHRS. (D))

® Identify potentially
avoidable complications
and iatrogenic events.
Guide to

®* Examples of PSI Patient

Measures: Safety
» Complications of Anesthesia Indicators
Death in Low-Mortality DRGs
Decubitus Ulcer

Failure to Rescue

Foreign Body Left During
Procedure

latrogenic Pneumothorax

AlUKS

vvyyvyy

\4
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Zwne diatric Quality Indicators

(PDI) ILCUP
® Identify potentially
avoidable hospitalizations O
among children.
® Examples of PDI Final Raport
Measures:

» Accidental Puncture or Laceration

» Decubitus Ulcer

» Neonatal mortality

» Pediatric Heart Surgery Mortality

» Postoperative Hemorrhage or
Hematoma (A

32
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Prevention Quality Indicators identify hospital admissions in geographic areas that evidence suggests may have been avoided through access to
high-quality outpatient care.... >> More Info

Prevention Quality
Indicators

Inpatient Quality
Indicators

=> More Info >> More Info

Introduction

The Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality (AHRQ) has developed an array of
health care decision making and research tools that can be used by program
managers, researchers, and others at the Federal, State and local levels. The Quality
Indicators (Qls) are measures of health care quality that make use of readily available
hospital inpatient administrative data. The current AHRQ QI™ modules expand HCUP
Qls. The Qls can be used to highlight potential quality concerns, identify areas that
need further study and investigation, and track changes over time.

The current AHRQ QI modules represent various aspects of quality: Prevention Quality
Indicators, Inpatient Quality Indicators, Patient Safety Indicators, and Pediatric Quality
Indicators.

The AHRQ Qls are used in free software distributed by AHRQ. The software can be
used to help hospitals identify quality of care events that might need further study. The
software programs can be applied to any hospital inpatient adminisirative data. These
data are readily available and relatively inexpensive to use.

Patient Safety
Indicators

>> More Info

Email Sign up

Register to receive email of AHRQ
announcements and the availability of
new quality indicators:

Sign Up: Quality Indicators email
updates

Pediatric Quality
Indicators

>> More Info

News & Announcements

+ June 17, 2015 — Release of
'Improving the AHRQ Quality Indicators:
Summary of Findings and
Recommendations for Improving the
Methodological Approach’ Report —
New!

+ May 29, 2015 — Release of WinQl
Version 5.0 to Calculate AHRQ Quality
Indicators ™(Ql) — New!

+ April 30, 2015 — Updated Frequently
Asked Questions (FAQs) for AHRQ Qls
and the QI sofiware

+ March 31, 2015 —Release of AHRQ
Quality Indicators SAS Version 5.0 ™
(@n

+ March 13, 2015 — Release of ICD-10
Software. Alpha Version



Aure Webinar Overview H

® Brief Database Review

® Tools & Software

Supplemental Files
HCUPnNet Overview
ACUP Fast Stats
Publications and Pu
How to Access HCU

nlication Search

P Resources

34



HCUP Supplemental Files Can Only i

AHRR be Applied to HCUP Databases

® Supplemental Variables for Revisit Analyses
® Cost-to-Charge Ratio Files

® Hospital Market Structure Files
®* Trend Weights Files (NIS & KID)
® NIS Hospital Ownership File

® AHA Linkage Files




e
Fni COSt-1O- -Charge Ratio )

-
n
I ‘ ! : ; HEALTHCARE COST AND UTILIZATION PROJECT

.

® Enable conversion of charge data to cost
data on the NIS, KID, and SID

&, | B | C |
1 |HOSFID APRICC GAPICC
2 |wwuy KHHH KHHH
3 |wwux KHHH KHHH
# A |wwy KR KR ﬁ

B |wwxy EHAH EHAH
B |wwxy A A

Fiha b ST WK WK

Hospltal -Le eI Apply Ratios Convert Total
Data Charges to Costs

36



£ .
AHR Hospltal_ Market Structure e
(HMS) Files HCUP

® Contain various measures of hospital market
competition

® Allow users to broadly characterize the intensity of
competition that hospitals face
» Using various definitions of market area

37



2~ HCUP Supplemental Variables
for Revisit Analyses HCUP

¢ Allows linkage across settings and time
» Hospital readmissions
» ED visits following hospital discharge
» Inpatient hospitalizations following ambulatory surgery
ViSits
® Adheres to strict privacy guidelines

38



4 ) —
anre TCUP Supplemental Varlables
. S| H-CUP

for Revisit Analyses

® There are two HCUP supplemental variables:

1. Synthetic person-level identifiers
o Verified against the patient’s date of birth and gender

o Examined for completeness (VisitLink)

2. Timing variable determines the number of days between
events for an individual (DaysToEvent)

o  Without the use of actual dates

® HCUP revisit variables can be used only with the SID,
SASD, and SEDD (not nationwide databases) for States
with encrypted patient identifiers

® National revisit statistics are available on HCUPnet

39



£ .
Zme HCUP Supplemental Variables -

for Revisit Analyses by StatellLCUP

Arizona 2003-2007 2005-2007

Arkansas 2004-2013

California 2003-2011 2005-2011 2005-2011
Florida 2004-2013 2005-2013 2004-2013
lowa 2009-2013 2010-2013 2010-2013
Maryland 2012

Massachusetts 2010-2012 2010-2012

Mississippi 2010-2011

Nebraska 2003-2013 2003-2013 2003-2013



Yd .
2. HCUP Supplemental Variables #::

“for Revisit Analyses by State ILCUP

SEDD SASD

Nevada 2003-2007

New Mexico 2009-2013

New York 2003-2013 2005-2013 2003-2013
North Carolina 2003-2010 2007-2010 2003-2010
Utah 2003-2012 2003-2012 2003-2012
Vermont 2011-2013 2011-2013 2011-2013
Washington 2003-2012

Wisconsin 2013 2013 2013



AHRR

Example of Adding Readmissions/#s,
Revisit Data to HCUP State FI|€SHCUP

®* Example of how to use the -

revisit variables T

>

Determined if discharge home with home health
care is independent predictor of increased
readmission after pancreatectomy

21 percent of patients were readmitted within 30/
days of discharge \

: . : \
Mean time from readmission to discharge was
10.1 days and mean LOS for the readmission \\
was 7.1 days \

Three of the most common primary diagnoses
for readmission were surgery-specific
complications (48 percent), followed by failure to
thrive (14 percent), and septicemia (6 percent)

Association of Discharge Home With Home Health Care and 30-day Readmission after
Pancreatectomy. Sanford DE, Olsen MA, Bommarito KM, Shah M, Fields RC, Hawkins WG, et al;+J
Am Coll Surg 2014 Nov;219(5):875-886.e1.



£ " Additional HCUP
AHR® . *
Supplemental Files HCUP

B Trend Weights Files (NIS & KID)

— Discharge-level files that provide trend weights and data
elements that are consistently defined across data years

B NIS Hospital Ownership File

— Hospital-level files facilitate analysis of the NIS by
hospital ownership categories

B AHA Linkage Files

— Enable researchers to link hospital identifiers in some
State databases to the AHA Annual Survey Databases

http://www.hcup-us.ahrg.gov/tools software.|sp

43


http://www.hcup-us.ahrq.gov/tools_software.jsp

Home | Datzbases

et
=t is an interactive tool for identifying, tracking, analyzing, and comparing statistics on hospital and

News &
Events

Technical
Assistance

Purchase
HCUF Data

Innovations

Favorites

AHRQ Quality Indicators (QIs)
AHRO Quality Indicators {Q1z) use hospital administrative data to highlight potential quality concerns, identify

ncy care. HCUUPnet provides statistics from the HCOUP nationwide databases (NIS, KID, and NEDS) and the areas that need further study and investigation, and track changes over time.

el databases (SI0, SAS0, and SEDD) for those States that have agreed to participate.

1RQ

RO is a software product that enables organizations - such as state and local data organizations,

ed Value Exchanges, hospital systems, and health plans - to input their own hospital administrative data
erate a data-driven Web site.

HCUP Tools & Software

e HCUP Tools and Software are analytic methods that, when applied to HCUP databases, systematically create new data elements from existing data, thereby enhancing a researcher's ability to conduct analyses. While
designed to be used with HCUP databases, they may be applied to other administrative databases as well.

for ICD-9-CM

| Classifications Software (CCS) for ICD-9-CM

Classifications Software (CCS) provides a method for classifying ICD-3-CM diagnoses or procedures into
y meaningful categories, which can be used for aggregate statistical reporting of a variety of types.

d for codes valid through FY 2015.)

c Condition Indicator

onic Condition Indicator (CCI) provides users an easy way to categonze ICD-9-CM diagnosis codes into
wo categories: chronic or not chronic. The tool can also assign 1CD-9-CM diagnosis codes into 1 of 18
stem categories. (Codes valid through FY 2015.)

bidity Software
idity Software assigns vanables that identify coexisting conditions on hospital discharge records. (Codes
rough FY 2015.)

ure Classes
ire Classes facilitate research on hospital services using administrative data by identifying whether a

ire is (&) diagnostic or therapeutic, and (b) minor or major in terms of invasiveness and/or resource use.

1 for codes valid through FY 2015.)

ased Tools

urgery Flags

' Flags identify surgical procedures and encounters in ICD-9-CM or CPT-based inpatient and ambulatory
“data. Two types of surgical categonies are identified: NARROW surgery is based on a narrow, targeted,

e e e e L . . gy [ A ] w1 T T o T T 7 AP U Al | ——— E - 1 M iy o | |

Tools for ICD-10-CM/PCS

HCUP tools have be translated to ICD-10-CM/PCS in anticipation of conversion to the new coding system on
October 1, 2015. We welcome comments, If you have questions or suggestions for changes, please contact

hcup@ahrg.gov.

\;L::{ Clinical Classifications Software (CCS) for ICD-10-CM/PCS

Clinical Classifications Software (CCS) for ICD-10-CM/PCS provides a methed for classifying ICD-10-CM
diagnoses or ICD-10-PCS procedures into clinically meaningful categories, which can be used for agaregate
statistical reporting of a vanety of types. (Updated for codes valid through FY 2015.)

A

‘i:f Chronic Condition Indicator for ICD-10-CM

Chronic Condition Indicator for ICD-10-CM provides users an easy way to categonize ICD-10-CM diagnosis co

into one of two categones: chronic or not chronic, The tool can also assign ICD-10-CM diagnosis codes into 1
18 body system categories. (Updated for codes valid through FY 2015.)

\;L:{ Comeorbidity Software for [CD-10-CM

Comorhidity Software for ICD-10-CM assigns variables that identify coexisting conditions on hospital discharg
records. (Updated for codes valid through Fy 2015.)

\p:{ Procedure Classes for ICD-10-PCS

Procedure Classes for ICD-10-PCS facilitate research on hospital services using administrative data by identify
whether an ICD-10-PCS procedure is (a) diagnostic or therapeutic, and (b) minor or major in terms of
Invasiveness and/or resource use. (Updated for codes valid through FY 2015.)
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AHCUPnet: Quick, Free Access
AHRR; , LICUP Data [1-CUP

® Free, interactive online query system

® Users generate tables of outcomes by diagnoses
and procedures

® Data can be cross-classified by patient and
hospital characteristics

http://hcup.ahrg.gov/hcupnet

46


http://hcup.ahrq.gov/hcupnet

;‘ HCUPnet Can Answer
AHRR “a Variety of Questions ILCUP

® What percentage of hospitalizations for children are
uninsured, by State?

® What are the most expensive conditions treated In
U.S. hospitals?

® What is the trend in admissions for depression?

® Will there be a sufficient number of cases to do my
analysis?

®* How do my estimates and calculations compare with
HCUPnet (validation)?

47



¥d
Anre HCUPnNet Provides ...

HEALTHCARE COST AND UTILIZATION PROJECT

¢ Step-by-step queries on:
» Hospital inpatient (NIS, KID, SID)
» ED visits (NEDS, SEDD
» Ambulatory surgeries
» National and regional statistics
® Specialized queries:
» Mental health related stays
» Stays by expected payer
» Hospital-level statistics

®* Ready-to-use:

» National benchmarks for healthcare quality indicators based on

the AHRQ Quality Indicators
» “Quick national or State statistics”
» Readmissions
» Community-level Statistics

48



H-CUP

HEALTHCARE COST AND UTILIZATION PROJECT

Anre How Does HCUPnet Work?

b SR NEVIGELI

U.3. Department of Health & Human Services

ﬂ"ﬂﬁ Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality (62

WWW.2hrg.gov

; 53-; »> Help
H CUP t =+ Medical dictionary
A . > What is HCUP 2
7 ne 5 HCUaPrzt definitions
How does HCUPnet work? A step-by-step description of the query process. » HCUP Home
How does HCUPnet work? << Bk << |

HCUPnet is based on aggregate statistics tables to speed up data transfer and protect individual records, so not all possible queries can be addressed. If a query is not possible, HCUPnet will not allow you to choose certain parameters. If there is
a query you'd like to see that HCUPnet does not support, please contact us at hcup@ahrg.hhs.gov.

With HCUPnet, you build your query step-by-step. Here are the basic steps:

Step 1: Select the focus of your query.

{ Click National Statistics if you want information on the entire U.S.

{ Click For Children Only if you want to focus on children.

{ Click State Statistics to see what State data are available.

{ Check out Quick National and State Statistics to see if the information you want is available here in ready-to-ga, fully sortable tables.
1 Click AHRQ Quality Indicators to get information on the quality of the health care system in the U.S.

Step 2: Select the type of query you want.

{ By Diagnosis or Procedure gives you detalled statistics for particular diagnoses or procedures.

You'll be able to get statistics by ICD-9-CM codes, by CCS category (a clinical grouper that puts ICD-9-CM codes into clinically homogeneous categories), by DRG (diagnosis related groups that are used by many insurers for reimbursement
purposes), or by MDC (general groups of DRGs that comprise body systems).

¢ If you're interested in statistics about all patients in general, click All Stays.
1 Click Trends if you want to see tables and graphs with trends over time.
4 Click Rank Order if you'd like to rank diagnoses or procedures by such factors as number of discharges, charges, or mortality rate.

“49
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Anre How Does HCUPnet Work? HeUp

HEALTHCARE COST AND UTILIZATION PROJECT

Step 3: Select the Outcomes and Measures. HCUPnet provides a wide range of measures:
{ Number of discharges

{ Length of stay

1 Total charges

{ Total costs

1 Aggregate charges

4 Percent died in the hospital

{ Discharge status

{ Percent admitted through the emergency department
{ Percent admitted from another hospital

{ Percent admitted from a long term care facility

Step 4: Select patient and hospital characteristics. With HCUPnet you can Compare Patients by:
{ Age

+ Gender

+ Primary payer

4 Median income of the patient's ZIP code

And you can Compare Hospital Types by:
{ Region of the country

{ Teaching status

+ Location

{ Bedsize

1 Qwnership/control

Step 5: Results. You then get your results in a format that can be printed or downloaded or you can instantly rerun the same query on another database within HCUPnet.
A navigation bar above the query pages lets you know where you are in the HCUPnet system. You can use the navigation bar to go back to previous pages.

‘m Advancing Excellence in Health Care

AHRQ Home | Questions? | Cantact AHR | Site Map | Accesibity | Privecy Policy | Fresdom of Informtion Act| Disceimess
1U.5. Department of Health & Human Services ‘ The White House | USA.gov: The U5, Govemment's Official Web Portal

Agency for Hezlthcare Research and Quality + 540 Gaither Road Rackville, MD 20830 + Telephane: (301) 427-1364

50



aKIp NAVIganan

U.S. Department of Health & Human Services i) www.hhs.gov

Hﬂﬁ Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality | Search AHRQ (60

16ing Excellence in Health Care www.ahrg.gov

First Time Visitor?

2\ Welcome to HCUPnet Tl oo
;.I HCUPnet is a free, on-line query system based on data from the Healthcare Cost and Utilization Project (HCUP). It provides access to health How does HCUPnet work?
" statistics and information on hospital inpatient and emergency department utilization. G OLLUSY | HCUPnet methodology?
] HCUPnet definitions?
http://hcupnet.ahrg.gov T
ur query here - ¢ Mapsarenow  4ITAN
. . available on the Community
tics on Hospital Stays Level Statistics path.
onal Statistics on All Stays (») (National Statistics on Children (06/08/2015)
Y + 013 datafor  4TTEHNEE
te your own statistics for national and regional estimates on hospital use for all Create your own statistics for national estimates on use of hospitals by children (age 0-17 pg;%g}zt{'ﬁ% states.
nts from the HCUP National (Nationwide) Inpatient Sample (NIS). Qverview of the years) from the HCUP Kids' Inpatient Database (KID). Overview of the Kids' Inpatient ( ) ). st Add
onal (Nationwide) Inpatient Sample (NIS) & Database (KID) & * 2012 nationiide
and state ED data -- new
- - - : . database just released.
onal Statistics on Mental Health Hospitalizations (1) (National and State Statistics on Hospital Stays by Payer - Medicare, {132?13?290];]:) reiease
Medicaid, Private, Uninsured + 2012 Community-level
) . ) . . Statistics added. (11/07/20:
ested in acute care hospital stays for mental health and substance abuse? Create Interested in hospital stays billed to a specific payer? Create your own statistics for a + 2012 national data on AHRG
own national statistics from the NIS. payer, alone or compared to other payers from the NIS, KID, and SID. Quality Indicators.
_ (10/24/2014)
e Statistics on All Stays (1) 'Quick National or State Statistics o AlINIS results  {ETETEIAL
prior to 2012 recalculated t
te your own statistics on stays in hospitals for participating States from the HCUP Ready-to-use tables on commonly requested information from the HCUP National permit trend analysis
2 Inpatient Databases (SID). Overview of the State Inpatient Databases (SID) & (Nationwide) Inpatient Sample (NIS), the HCUP Kids' Inpatient Database (KID), or the + New 2009-2012 readmissior
HCUP State Inpatient Databases (SID). data added. (09/24/2014)
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Avre HCUPNet Capabilities

HCUPnet...
CAN PRODUCE... CANNOT PRODUCE...
Simple statistics More complicated queries
Sample size calculations Multivariate analyses
Trends information Statistics involving certain
variables

Rank ordering of diagnoses | Statistics that may violate

and procedures confidentiality (patient-,
provider-, hospital-level
data)

Significance testing
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® Brief Database Review

® Tools & Software

Supplemental Files
HCUPnet Overview
HCUP Fast Stats

Publications and Pu
How to Access HCU

nlication Search

P Resources
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Anra HCUP Fast Stats H

HCUP Fast Stats

HCUP Fast Stats provides easy access to the Ite5tHCUPhsed5tahsh for h Iihnfrmah n topics. HCUP Fast Stats u ual statistical displays in stand- Iane
g aphs, trend figures, or simple tables to convey inform at rmation will be updated regularly (q rterly or annually, as newer data bec
ailable ).
Tools & Fast News & Purchase Technical Data
Home Databases Software Reports Stats Events HCUP Data Assistance Innovations
HCUP Fast Stats
Fffect of Medicaid Expansion on Hospital Use *coming soon*

» State-level Trends in Inpatient Stays for Medicaid and Uninsured
Patients

Information About HCUP Fast Stats

Fast Stats Frequently Asked Questions

« HCUP Fast Stats FAQ

® HCUP Fast Stats provides easy access to the latest HCUP-based
statistics for health information topics.

® Uses visual statistical displays in stand-alone graphs, trend figures,
or simple tables to convey complex information at a glance.

® Information will be updated regularly (quarterly or annually, as newer
data become available).

http://www.hcup-us.ahrg.gov/faststats/landing.jsp | %



http://www.hcup-us.ahrq.gov/faststats/landing.jsp

H-CUP

HEALTHCARE COST AND UTILIZATION PROJECT

Data
Innovations

Techniczl
Assistance

Purchase
HCUE Data

Tools & Fast
Software Reports Stats

- HDme | Databases |

Effect of Medicaid Expansion on Hospital Use

Click map to select one of the identified States, or select from list and click Select: | Alaska hd *Medicaid expansion State

Information is not available for all States.
A tutorial for Effect of Medicaid Expansion on Hospital Use is available.

Medicaid expansion States Medicaid nonexpansion States Mon-HCUP States
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" Specific Example

H-CUP

HEALTHCARE COST AND UTILIZATION PROJECT

Colorado: All Adult Inpatient Stays by Expected Payer
Medicaid and the Uninsured Separate

50,000

40,000

30,000

20,000

Number of Inpatient Stays

10,000

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

Year

——#—— Medicaid, age 19-64 ——®—— Uninsured, age 19-64
i~ Medicare, age 65+ ——#&—— Private, age 19-64
————— Initial Medicaid expansion date

. CUP Saurce: Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality (AHRQ), Healthcare Cast and Utilization Project (HCUP),
Smmsne st ey State Inpatient Databases (S10) 2003-2013 and quarterly data for 2014 (all available data as of 05/15/2015).
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Anre HCUP Publications

HEALTHCARE COST AND UTILIZATION PROJECT

® Statistical Briefs

® Methods Reports

H-CUP

EMLTHCARE COS1 AND UTILEATION PROJECT

H-CUP rguposconae
STATISTICAL B!
July 2015

Trends in Observed Adult Inpatient
Mortality for High-Volume Conditions,
2002-2012

Anika L Hines, PR.D. MP H,, Kevin €. Hesin Ph.D.,
H. Josnna Jiang, Ph D, and Rosanns Coffey, PhD.

Introduction

Monitoring and improwing health care quality in the United
‘States is a key priority for health policymakers, payers,
Hospital i

HCUP Methods Series

Identifying Observation Services in the Healthcare Cost and Utilization

Project (HCUF) State Databases

Dannart # 00180

providers, and advocates.
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m CHF. stroke, and pneumonia for adults aged |am-.d

older, s well as changes in these rates for select

‘subgroups.
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the .01 level or better.
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AHA
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Ressarch and Guallty

HEALTHCARE GO3T AND
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STATISTICAL BRIEF #194

H-CUP

July 2015

Trends in Observed Adult Inpatient Highlight=
Mortality for High-Velume Conditions, Observed inpatient mort
2002-2012 e 2005 d 2072
Anika [ Hines, FiLD., MP.H,, Kevin G. Heslin, Fh.D, decrease for
H. Joanna Jiang, Ph.0, and Rosanna Coffey, PhiD. pneumonia, 41 percent
decrease for acute myoc
Intreduction infarction (AM), 29 pen
decrease for
Momitoring and improving health care quality in the United failure (CHF). and 27 p=
States is a key priority for health policymakers, payers, B decrease for stroke.
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Previous trends in inpatient mortality suggest that rates have » Decreases in the inp
fbeen decreasing for high-volume conditions. such as acute maortality rate for pne
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stroke, and pneumonia. ' These decines in mortality vary not and uninsured patier
only by condition but also by patient and hospital characteristics. and 55 percent,
Continued study of these trends can help researchers and i X
policymakers assess the impact of health care quality efforts. . _
Further, trends it and A
swem maagesm mmﬁﬁln ZlL =
health care quality by identifying groups that are leading and patients in all commi
Iagging in improvernent. R TN
This Healthcare Cost and Uisiization Project (HCUP) Statistical Iz s
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i Obsenved trends in inpatient mortality
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HEALTHCARE COZT AND
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STATISTICAL BRIEF #193

July 2015

Neonatal and Maternal Hospital Stays
Related to Substance Use, 2006-2012

Kathryn R. Fingar, Fh.D., MP.H, Carol Stocks, PRD,, RN,
Aucrey J. Weiss, Ph.0., and Pamela L Owens, Ph.D.

Introduction

Substance abuse during can have sericus effects on
Ihehedlldmm . When newboms have been
exposed to drugs in the womb, of withdrawal often
‘pccur within hours after birth and may include trouble

)

HEALTHCARE COZT AND
UTILZATION PROJECT

STATISTICAL BRIEF #192

mh#ﬁ%mm

H-CUP

June 2015

Potentially Preventable Pediatric Hospital

Ao,
e s Gty

Highlights.
= Between 2006 and 2012, the

by 33
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associated ullslnlarm |r|du|igeuyui|eand
functional disabilities.”

Necnatal {newbori) drug withdrawal has been attributed to the
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ays for Asthma and Diabetes,

1.0, M.P.H. and Raynard Washingtan, Ph.0.
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Anre HCUP Methods Reports oD

HEALTHCARE COST AND UTILIZATION PROJECT

Methodological information on the HCUP
databases and software tools

Data
Innovations

Technical
Assistance

Purchase
HCUP Data

Home | Databases

HCUP Methods Series

The HCUP Methods Series features a broad array of methodological information on the HCUP databases and software tools. Reports in the series are listed below by category. Reports are also listed by year in chronological order.

Methodology Comparison Reports Enhancing Administrative Data
+ Calculating Costs *+ NIS + Clinical Information
* Diagnosis Present-on-Admission Indicators + KID + Synthetic Person Numbers (for linking across settings and
+ Estimating Trends (NIS and KID) over time)
* Expected Payer Evaluations of Data
s Observation Services + Emergency Department Data HCUP Tool Development
* Population Denominator Data for Use with HCUP Databases * State Ambulatory Surgery and Services Databases + Clinical Classifications Software
+ Readmission and Revisit Analyses * Other (Patient Safety Variation, E Codes, Observation Stays) * Comorbidity Software
* Statistical Methods * Utilization Flags

HCUP Methods for NHQR and NHDR
« NHDR
¢ NHOR

Calculating Costs

Report #2011-04  Tools for More Accurate Inpatient Cost Estimates with HCUP Databases, 2009 (PDF file, 837 KB)

Report #2008-04  Calculate Cost Adjustment Factors by APR-DRG and CCS Using Selected States with Detailed Charge (PDF file, 122 KB)
Report #2008-03  The Cost of Ambulatory Surgery Visits, 2005 (PDF file, 187 KB)

Report #2007-05  The Cost of "Treat and Release" to Hospital Emergency Departments, 2003 (PDF file, 166 KB)

Return to top
AN



-CUP

CONE ARG WTELIEATION FRIECT

Tools &

Home Databases Software

tatistical Briefs

3| Briefs are simple, descriptive reports on a vanety of specific
are related issues, A full list is available by topic and

qical order. The most recent briefs are:

rends in Observed Adult Inpatient Mortality for High-Volume
onditions, 2002-2012

leonatal and Maternal Hospital Stays Related to Substance Use,
006-2012

Fast Mews & Purchase
Reports Stats Events HCUP Data
Favorites
HCUP Infographics

Infographics provide a visual representation of Statistical Brief data, A

full list is available. The most recent infographic is:

» Inpatient vs. Qutpatient Surgeries in 1.5, Hospitals, 2012 (PDF

file, 1.0 MB)

Technical
Assistance

Data
Innovatiens

HCUP Projections

Projection reports use longitudinal HCUP data to project national
regional estimates on health care priorities. A full list is available.
most recent reports are:

» (lpstridium Difficila Hospitalizations 2003-2014 (PDF file,
ME)

» Statistical Brief #183: Trends and Projections in Hospital !
for Adults With Multiple Chronic Conditions, 2003-2014 (P
192 KB; HTML).

ethods Series

Series reports, organized by topic and chronological order,
y broad array of methodological information on the HCUP
5 and software tools. The most recent reports are:

wamination of the Coding of Present-on-Admission Indicators in

zalthcare Cost and Utilization Project (HCUP) State Inpatient
atabazes (SID) (POF file, 756 KB)

dentifying Observation Services in the Healthcare Cost and
tilization Project (HCUP) State Databases (Intramural version)
POF file, 777 KB)

Information About Using HCUP Data

HCUP Nationwide Database Reports
These reparts are specific to the design and content of the HCUP
nationwide databases.

« National (Nationwide) Inpatient Sample (NIS)
* Kids' Inpatient Database (KID)
# Mationwide Emergency Department Sample (NEDS)

HCUP State Database Reports
These reports are specific to the design and content of the HCUP
databases,

* State Inpatient Databases (SID)
» State Ambulatory Surgery and Services Databases (SASD
s State Emergency Department Databases (SEDD)

Reports
eports provide information about various prionty populations,

pproaches to using race-ethnicity data for reducing disparities
tilization and spending for mental and substance use disorders

Publications and Additional Topics

HCUP Publications

These links provide access to lists of publications, resources, and
descriptions of research activities that are based on HCUP data,
software products, and tools,

» Search for HCUP publications
» Research Spotlights on recent peer-reviewed journal articles
» Review comprehensive list of AHRO publications

HCUP Archive
This archive features a broad array of information based on HCUF
databases and other related reports.

» The Value of Hospital Discharge Data (PDF file, 664 KB) (
May 2005)

HCUP Facts and Fiqures (2005-2009)

HCUP Highlights (2001-2003)

HCLIP Fact Books (1997-2004)

HCUP Mational Statistics Archive (1992-1996)




New: Publications Searc
AHRRQ
Page on HCUP-US - CUP

® Simple or advanced search options
» Data Year
» Database, Tool, & Product
» Author
» Title
» State
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Research

® Research Spotlights

- http://www.hcup-us.ahrg.gov/reports/spotlights.|sp

Afana M, Brinjikji W, Cloft H, Salka S.
Hospitalization costs for acute
myocardial infarction patients
treated with percutaneous coronary
Intervention in the United States are
substantially higher than Medicare
payments. Clin Cardiol. 2015
Jan;38(1):13-9.



http://www.hcup-us.ahrq.gov/reports/spotlights.jsp
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® Brief Database Review
® Tools & Software

® Supplemental Files

®* HCUPnNet Overview

®* HCUP Fast Stats

® Publications and Publication Search

® How to Access HCUP Resources
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AnReHCUP User Support Web Sitey,

Cup

HEALTHCARE COST AND UTILIZATION PROJECT

® Find detailed information on
CUP databases, tools, and
roducts

® Access HCUPnet

® Find comprehensive list of
CUP-related publications,
atabase reports, and fact
ooks

HCUP User Support (HCUP-US) Q
Ressaan 270 Qusky (AKRQ)
Tois & Fust Burchase Techri Dats
Databases Seftmare Rapats Stats HOUP Data Kasistence Invavations

7 Home

Healthcare Cost and Utilization Project (HCUP)

What is HCUP?

The Healtheare Cost and Utiization Project (HCUP) includes the largest collection oflongitusinal hospitel care cta in the United States.

AHRa

sestaral ez s svslsBi o the 4R WeD e
o4 have cammerts, suggesdans, and/or usstons, Hesee
sontact pupQahvg v

.
+ On-line HCUP Over
products

e Coursz is an interactive course that provides information about HCUP data, softwara tools, and

HCUP Products

ey
Lear about HCUP products including State and nationvide databases, software and online tocls, and reports,

HCUP Databases contain information on inpatient stays, amergency depariment vists, and ambulstory care
Pret s HCUP's frae, online query system that provides immediate access to heslth staisties

Is & Softvare provide complmentary toals 2nd saftware to use vith HCUP and similar detsbases

HCUP Reports feature findings, publicatons, and technical reports on HCUP issues

HCUP Fast Stats provides easy access to the latest HCUB-based statistics for health information topics.

HCUP Services
Utilize HCUP services bo purchase HCUP data, get answers to your HCUP-related questions, and learn hovi to use the HCUP databases.

R HCUP dsta through the HCUP Caniral Distributor

+ HCUP Technical Assistance ansviers questions and provides support to HCUP users

+ HCUP Online Tutorial Series provides free tutorials on HCUP data and tools, inclucing training on techical methods for
conducting research vith HCUP date

+ HCUP Dats Use Agreement Training Tool i 3 required tuterialfor all purchasars and users of HCUP data that defines how the
data can be used

Join the HCUP Mailing List

Jein the HCUP Mailing List to recsive information on new HCUP data, tocls, and products,

HCUP Webinar Series (3/3/15)
Registration s now open for the September 16 and
lber 30 visbinars

issue of the HCUP eNews
New HCUP Methods Series Reports (5/3/15)
Identifying Observation Services

o5

opulstion Denomintor Dats (Updsted vith 2014
Data)

New HCUP Fast Stats Tool (7/22/15)
Stafs provides easy access b the atest
HEUP-based statistcs for health information topics.
“The first Fast Stats topic is the Efect of Medicaid
Expansion on Hospital Use.
New Studies added to the Research Spotlights
(6/30/15)

HCUP Statistical Brief #193 and #194 (.

Deanatsl and Matema| Hospital Stavs Related to
012

Email HOUP and tell us abaut your ressarch:

http://lwww.hcup-us.ahrq.gov

Access technical assistance
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Anre HCUP Technical Assistance
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Active Technical Assistance

® Responds to inquiries about
HCUP data, products, and tools

® Collects user feedback and
suggestions for improvement

E-mail: hcup@ahrg.gov
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nteractive Online
HCUP Training Courses H.CUP

AHRQ

HEALTHCARE COST AND UTILIZATION PROJECT

The HCUP Overview Course

®* HCUP Overview
®* HCUP Sample Designs
®* Load and Check HCUP Data

® Produce National HCUP Estimates S

HCUP Sample Design: National Databases

Introduction NIS NEDS KID Common Errors Wrap-Up.

® Calculate Standard Errors

HCUP National Estimates

uction NIS NEDS KID Wrap-Up

[ " "
M I t I - Ye ar A a I S I S Weighting is a key concept when working with the HCUP national databases.

HCUP Calculating Standard Errors

Introduction Standard Errors Standard Errors for Subsets  Significance Testin.

HCUP Using Multiple Years of Data

National Estimate  National Estimate
of Discharges of

n
e

necessal ing

an: ul -
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AnRa Join the HCUP Email List

N\

HEALTHCARE COST AND UTILIZATION PROJECT

B Login

- Microsoft Internet Explorer provided by Thomson Medstat = IEllil

&) www.hhs.gov

__‘_.((/_ U.S. Department of Health & Human Services
i

ﬂHRQ Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality

Advancing Excellence in Health Care

www.ahrq.gov

AHRC Home | Questions? | Contactls | SteMap | What'skew | Browse

E-mail Updates

To sign up for updates or to access your subscriber preferences, please enter your E-mail address.

E-mail Address || Go I

we will use your E-rail address to deliver the requested information or to access
a strict privacy policy,

your subseribar preferences, We have

ﬂ"m Advancing Excellence in Health Care

AHRE Home | Questions? | Contact AHRE | Site Map | Accessibility | Privasy Polisy | Freedam of Inform ation Act | Disclaimers
1.5, Department of Health & Human Services | The White House | USA.gov: The U.S. Governmeants fficial Web Fortal

HCUP Newsletter,
published quarterly
» User Tech Tips

» Upcoming Events

New Data Releases
New Reports

https://subscriptions.ahrg.gov/accounts/USAHRO/subscriber/

new?topic 1Id=USAHRQO 65 5
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\ Questions/Comments? HUP

\
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Time for Questions
and/or Comments.
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